
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

JUNE 3, 2013 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
June 3, 2013 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Jack Mannschreck from Big Beaver United Methodist Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of Pastor Jack Mannschreck’s 11 Years of Service at 
Big Beaver United Methodist Church (Introduced by:  Dane Slater, Mayor) 1 

C-2 Proclamation Presented to Sam Clay and Jo Rhodes Celebrating 25 Year 
Anniversary of Troy Medi-Go Plus (Introduced by:  Dane Slater, Mayor) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Planning 
Commission; b) City Council Appointments – None 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Zoning 
Board of Appeals 4 

I-3 No Closed Session 6 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 7 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 7 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 7 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 7 

a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – May 20, 2013 ........................................ 7 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 7 

a) Proclamation in Recognition of Pastor Jack Mannschreck’s 11 Years of 
Service at Big Beaver United Methodist Church ................................................... 7 

b) Proclamation Presented to Sam Clay and Jo Rhodes Celebrating 25 Year 
Anniversary of Troy Medi-Go Plus ........................................................................ 7 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 7 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities Government 
Purchasing Alliance Program – Empire Today LLC ............................................. 7 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew and Extend – Custodial 
Supplies ................................................................................................................ 8 



 

 

J-5 2013-14 SOCRRA Representative and Alternate Appointments 8 

J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 
Beachview Estates 8 

J-7 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easement from James Mark and Nicole J. 
Fleming 8 

J-8 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements from the Michael Agnetti 
Trust 9 

J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Ursula Danielle 
Richardson 9 

J-10 Edward Belczak v City of Troy 9 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 10 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 10 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): 10 

a) Proposed Ordinance Incorporating Recent Changes to State Fireworks 
Statute ................................................................................................................ 10 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 10 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 10 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 10 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 10 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 10 

O. REPORTS: 10 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 

a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – March 27, 2013 ....................................... 10 



 

 

b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – April 16, 2013 ................................................. 10 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – April 16, 2013 ................................................. 10 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – April 23, 2013 ............................... 10 
e) Planning Commission-Final – May 14, 2013 ...................................................... 10 
f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – May 21, 2013 ................................................. 10 
g) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – May 22, 2013 .......................................... 10 

O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 10 

O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 10 

O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 10 

O-5 Notice of Hearing – DTE Electric Company – June 10, 2013 10 

O-6 Letter from Oakland County Parks Regarding “Get Outside and Play” Day 10 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 10 

P-1  No Study Items 10 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

Q-1  No Closed Session 11 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 11 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 12 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

Monday, June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 12 
Monday, July 8, 2013 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 12 
Monday, July 22, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 12 
Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 12 
Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 12 
Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting ...................................................... 12 
Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting .................................................... 12 
Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 12 
Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 12 
Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 
Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 
Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 12 



 

 

Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Jack Mannschreck from Big Beaver United Methodist 
Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of: 
 
Council Member Campbell at the Joint Special City Council and Troy School Board Meeting of 
May 28, 2013, due to health reasons; and 
 
           at the Regular City Council Meeting of June 3, 2013, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of Pastor Jack Mannschreck’s 11 Years of Service at 

Big Beaver United Methodist Church (Introduced by:  Dane Slater, Mayor) 
 
C-2 Proclamation Presented to Sam Clay and Jo Rhodes Celebrating 25 Year 

Anniversary of Troy Medi-Go Plus (Introduced by:  Dane Slater, Mayor) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda or Study 
items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the 
Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). 
If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then 
the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, and 
turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be 
careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and 
defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Planning 

Commission; b) City Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments 
 
Resolution #2013-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Planning Commission: 
 
Term Expires:  07/31/2014 Frank Boudon (Student – Non-voting) 
 Term currently held by: Eric Huang (Student) 
 

Yes:  
No:  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Zoning 
Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 
 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Liquor Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 

Ehlert Max K. 11/15/2013 1/31/2015  
Godlewski W. Stan 12/14/2012 1/31/2014 Requests Reappointment 
Hall Patrick 12/12/2014 1/31/2016  
Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 1/31/2016  
Oberski Jeff    
Pappas Jesse 6/5/2014 7/31/2013 Student Rep. 
Payne Timothy P. 2/8/2014 1/31/2015  
Scherlinck Eun Joo Andrea 6/11/2014 7/31/2013 Student Rep. 
Ukrainec Bohdan 12/23/2012 1/31/2014  
Vacancy   1/31/2015 David Ogg Resigned 

 

 
Nominations to the Liquor Advisory Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  
 Term currently held by: Vacancy – David Ogg Resigned 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 
Binkowski Matthew 5/7/2015  

 

 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 2 

Binkowski Sarah 1/16/2015 1/31/2016   
Halsey Lawrence Ted 11/29/2013 1/31/2015   

Huotari William   Ex-Officio 
Member  

Kilmer Richard A. 12/23/2012 1/31/2014   

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio 
Member  

Nelson William   Ex-Officio 
Member  

Petrulis Al 6/11/2014 1/31/2014  ACAB exp 9/30/2015 
Popovic Stevan 5/29/2014 1/31/2016   
Vacancy   1/31/2015  David Ogg Resigned 
Ziegenfelder Peter F. 12/14/2012 1/31/2014   

 

 
Nominations to the Traffic Committee: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  
 Term currently held by: Vacancy - David Ogg Resigned 
 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume 

Expire 
Notes 2 

Apahidean Olimpiu (Ollie) 3/14/2014  
Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015  
Chambers Barbara A. 4/30/2014 Historic Dist exp 3/1/2014; Hist Dist Study-Ad Hoc 
McGee Timothy S. 8/13/2014  

 

 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 2 

Bloomingdale Bruce 1/20/2014 4/30/2015  Hist Dist Study: Ad Hoc 
Clark Glenn 5/31/2014 4/30/2015   
Courtney Kenneth 2/25/2015 4/30/2016   
Eisenbacher David 11/14/2013 4/30/2016   
Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 3/5/2015 1/31/2015 Alternate P&R Bd exp 9/30/2015 
Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2014  ZBA exp 4/30/14 
Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 12/31/2013 (PC Rep)  
Lambert Dave 1/8/2015 4/30/2014  Requests 

Reappointment 
Vacancy   1/31/2015 Alternate  

 

 
Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  (Alternate) 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy–David Eisenbacher Resigned 
 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 
Binkowski Matthew 5/7/2015  
Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015  
Chambers Barbara A. 4/30/2014 Historic Dist exp 3/1/2014;  

Hist Dist Study-Ad Hoc 
Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2013 
Kempen Edward 2/1/2014 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2013 
Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 Planning Commission exp. 12/31/2013 
Manek Ashish 5/23/2015  
Ragan John 1/26/2014  

 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-3 No Closed Session  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – May 20, 2013 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
a) Proclamation in Recognition of Pastor Jack Mannschreck’s 11 Years of Service at Big 

Beaver United Methodist Church  
b) Proclamation Presented to Sam Clay and Jo Rhodes Celebrating 25 Year Anniversary of 

Troy Medi-Go Plus   
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities Government Purchasing 

Alliance Program – Empire Today LLC 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to purchase and install 
carpet tiles for the Police Department under the US Communities Government Purchasing 
Alliance Program competitively bid by the City of Seattle, Washington through Contract 
#0000002865 with Empire Today LLC for an estimated total cost of $24,769.79, as detailed in 
the estimate quotes dated 3/11/2013 and 4/11/2013, copies of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew and Extend – Custodial 
Supplies 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
WHEREAS, On July 9, 2012, Troy City Council awarded a one-year contract to provide 
Custodial Supplies as needed to the low total bidder, Empire Equipment and Supply Co. of 
Detroit, MI, at an estimated total cost of $28,223.15 at unit prices contained in the bid 
tabulation opened June 14, 2012 (Resolution #2012-07-145-J4c); and 
 
WHEREAS, The supplier has agreed to renew and extend their contract for one additional year 
under the same pricing, terms and conditions as their original bid; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be 
in the City’s best interest to renew and extend the contract to provide one-year requirements of 
custodial supplies with Empire Equipment and Supply Co. of Detroit, under the same pricing, 
terms and conditions expiring June 30, 2014.  
 
J-5 2013-14 SOCRRA Representative and Alternate Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DESIGNATES Tim Richnak, DPW Director as 
SOCRRA Representative and Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent of Parks, Streets and Drains as 
Alternate SOCRRA Representative with the term expiring on June 30, 2014. 
 
J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 

Beachview Estates 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Mondrian Properties, Beachview Estates LLC, is 
hereby APPROVED for the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water main, detention, 
paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and 
the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easement from James Mark and Nicole J. 

Fleming 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council  hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for sanitary 
sewer from James Mark and Nicole J. Fleming, owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-
23-200-060; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements from the Michael Agnetti 

Trust 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS four permanent easements for 
sidewalk, storm sewer & surface drainage from the Michael Agnetti Trust dated April 10, 2008, 
owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-27-479-037 & 038; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easements with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, copies of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Ursula Danielle 

Richardson 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS a permanent easement for sidewalk, 
storm sewer & surface drainage from Ursula Danielle Richardson, owner of the property having 
Sidwell #88-20-27-479-039; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-10 Edward Belczak v City of Troy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-06-      
 
RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is hereby AUTHORIZED and DIRECTED to represent the 
City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of Edward Belczak v. City of Troy 
(Oakland County Circuit Court Case No. 13-134158-PD).  Furthermore, the City Attorney is 
AUTHORIZED to pay necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert 
witnesses to adequately represent the City.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  
a) Proposed Ordinance Incorporating Recent Changes to State Fireworks Statute 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – March 27, 2013 
b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – April 16, 2013 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – April 16, 2013 
d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – April 23, 2013 
e) Planning Commission-Final – May 14, 2013  
f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – May 21, 2013 
g) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – May 22, 2013 
 
O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 
 
O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted 
 
O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 
O-5 Notice of Hearing – DTE Electric Company – June 10, 2013 
 
O-6 Letter from Oakland County Parks Regarding “Get Outside and Play” Day 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 11 - 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1  No Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 3, 2013 
 

- 12 - 

 
FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, June 17, 2013 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 8, 2013 ....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 22, 2013 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 12, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 26, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 9, 2013 ............................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 23, 2013 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 7, 2013 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 21, 2013 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 11, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 25, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 2, 2013 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 16, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 



 
PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF 

PASTOR JACK MANNSCHRECK  
11 YEARS OF SERVICE AT BIG BEAVER METHODIST CHURCH 

 
WHEREAS, Pastor Jack Mannschreck grew up on a farm south of Adrian, Michigan and went to school in Morenci.  
He inherited his “farm work ethic” from his father and his mother taught him the enduring lesson that it is not our ability 
that matters to God as much as our availability.  He lives by the teaching that all who follow Christ are called to ministry 
– not just clergy – and that all can find meaning for their lives in by fulfilling God’s purpose; and  
 
WHEREAS, Pastor Jack is proud to be an interdisciplinary student, earning a Bachelors of Science Degree in Medical 
Technology from Michigan State, his Masters of Divinity from Boston University and a Masters of Business 
Administration from Wayne State University. In January 2013, Pastor Jack began a Doctorate of Ministry Degree at 
Garrett Evangelical Theological Seminary in the area of Spiritual Direction and Formation; and  
 
WHEREAS, For many years Pastor Jack wrote a column for the Michigan Christian Advocate.  He has also written 
articles which were published in various magazines and on the internet; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pastor Jack is in his eleventh year as the pastor of Big Beaver United Methodist Church in Troy having 
served as a United Methodist Pastor in the greater Detroit area for nearly 29 years:  Grosse Pointe (Associate) 1984-
1992, Oxford 1992-2002, Big Beaver 2002 – present; and 
 
WHEREAS, Pastor Jack is also very involved within the Troy community, serving with care and compassion as a Fire 
Chaplain for 10 years; a keynote speaker in 2010 for the annual Troy Community Coalition Prayer Breakfast; and his 
involvement with the Troy Interfaith Group since its inception; and. 
 
WHEREAS, Pastor Jack and his wife, Ruth, have been married for 26 years and they have four children - Jeremiah  
(daughter-in-law Sara), Benjamin, Sarah and Jonathan.  Music is a very integral part of the entire Mannschreck 
family.  Each of them sing and play a variety of instruments.  Travel is also important to the family. In 2006 they went to 
England as part of the Board of Global Ministry exchange program, and they have all worked on mission trips in Haiti;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy extends special recognition to Pastor 
Jack Mannschreck, for his selfless and tireless service to our community and his congregation at Big Beaver United 
Methodist Church; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents congratulate Pastor Jack 
Mannschreck for his 11 years of dedication and commitment and wish him continued success in all future endeavors, 
especially his new assignment at Central United Methodist Church in Waterford which begins on July 7.  He will be 
missed not only by his congregation but the entire Troy community. 
 
Presented this 3rd day of June 2013. 
 
 
 

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Text Box
C-01/J-03a

stewartc
Typewritten Text

stewartc
Typewritten Text



PROCLAMATION 
CELEBRATING 25 YEARS   

TROY MEDI-GO PLUS 
 

 
WHEREAS, Troy Medi-Go Plus is a non-profit community organization dedicated to helping Troy 
senior citizens and adults with disabilities in need of transportation to medical appointments and other 
important destinations; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Medi-Go Plus was founded by Troy resident Jo Rhoads in June 1988 with one van 
donated by Michigan Bank and $120 in the bank.  Jo Rhoads serves as Vice President on the Troy 
Medi-Go Plus Board, along with a very dedicated group of volunteers; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Medi-Go started by driving seniors only to medical appointments and later added 
the service for persons with disabilities.  Over half of the trips today are related to medical care; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy Medi-Go Plus is a partnership with SMART and the City of Troy.  They also receive 
funding from the Michigan Department of Transportation, The Beaumont Foundation, as well as rider 
and supporter donations.  They have four buses complete with wheelchair lifts, nine part-time drivers 
and three part-time office staff.  Troy Medi-Go Plus drives more than 14,000 passengers over 
100,000 miles per year; and  
 
WHEREAS, Troy Medi-Go Plus helps seniors and persons with disabilities remain independent 
within the Troy community by providing transportation to medical appointments, the Troy Community 
Center for recreational opportunities, grocery stores, the Oakland Mall and visits to spouses in nearby 
nursing homes; and 
 
WHEREAS, This invaluable service also provides work and educational transportation within Troy and 
surrounding communities for persons with disabilities; and   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council does hereby congratulate Troy 
Medi-Go Plus on its 25th Anniversary and recognizes its impact upon not only our senior population, 
but on the entire community as well; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council joins the citizens of this community in 
appreciation and celebration of the 25th Anniversary of Troy Medi-Go Plus as they continue to serve 
our senior citizens and persons with disabilities. 
 
Presented this 3rd day of June 2013. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02/J-03b



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

Assistant Pastor David Cole from Embassy Covenant Church International performed the 
Invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given by Tiger Cubs of Cub Scout Pack 
1712 from Wattles Elementary. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, May 20, 2013, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:34 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
 

Resolution #2013-05-094 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member Tietz at 
the Regular City Council Meeting of May 20, 2013, due to a business engagement. 
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 The Second Grade Class From Costello Elementary Presented:  “Why Troy is a 

Great Community” (Introduced by:  Aileen Bittner, City Clerk) 
 
C-2 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program For The 

Months of January and February 2013, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart 
Presented a Check in the Amount of $597 to Nancy Morrison, Executive Director, 
Troy Community Coalition (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs 
Director) 

 
C-3 Proclamation Celebrating 75 Years for the Robert Allen Group and Appreciation 

for Donating Funds to Plant a Wildflower Garden at the Corner of Town Center and 
Civic Center Drives (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 
C-4 Presentation by the Benevolent Association of AFSCME Local 574 (One of The 

Collective Bargaining Units in The City of Troy With Members Working in Parks, 
Water and Sewer, Streets and Drains, Fleet Maintenance and Engineering).  They 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

Offer an Annual Scholarship to Invest in a High School Graduate’s Future.  The 
2012-13 Winner from Troy was Introduced – Ankita Mangal, Troy High School.  
(Introduced by:  Mike Pihaylic and Joe Mowery, AFSCME Members) 

 
C-5 MJR Troy Grand Digital Cinema 16 (Introduced by:  Mayor Slater) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Adoption of the 2013-14 Annual City Budget and 3-Year Budget 
 
The Mayor OPENED the Public Hearing.  The Mayor CLOSED the Public Hearing after 
receiving public comment from Marvin Reinhardt. 
 
Resolution #2013-05-095 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, Section 8.3 of the City Charter directs the City Council to adopt a budget for the 
ensuing year, beginning July 1, 2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, City Council directed City Management to also produce a three-year budget;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the following listed re-appropriations, operating 
transfers-in, and operating revenues of the General Operating Fund are anticipated: 
 
 

Taxes ................................................................................... $29,663,000 
Licenses and Permits .............................................................. 2,104,900 
Federal Grants .............................................................................. 23,000 
State Grants ............................................................................. 6,411,500 
Contributions – Local .................................................................... 20,000 
Charges for Services ............................................................... 6,992,300 
Fines and Forfeitures .................................................................. 797,800 
Interest and Rents ...................................................................... 994,000 
Other Revenue ........................................................................... 891,100 
Operating Transfers – In .......................................................... 
  Total Revenues and Transfers .......................................... 52,088,500 

4,190,900 

Appropriation of Fund Balance ................................................ 
  

1,771,300 

Total Revenues, Transfers and Appropriations         $53,859,800; and  
 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the General Operating Fund shall be six 
and fifty hundredths (6.50) mills on the 2013 taxable valuation; and 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, In order to meet anticipated expenditures, amounts from the 
following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated from the General Operating Fund: 
 

 
Building Inspection ........................................................... $     1,617,600 
Council/Executive Administration  ........................................... 3,522,100 
Engineering ............................................................................. 1,894,800 
Finance .................................................................................... 2,586,600 
Fire .......................................................................................... 4,757,100 
Historic Village/Nature Center .................................................... 234,700 
Other General Government ..................................................... 1,906,500 
Police ..................................................................................... 24,113,900 
Recreation ............................................................................... 3,952,500 
Streets, Drains and Parks ........................................................ 8,153,800 
Operating Transfers Out .......................................................... 
 

1,120,200 

Total Expenditures  $53,859,800; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the following listed re-appropriations and revenues of the 
Capital Fund are anticipated: 
 

Taxes ................................................................................... $  6,480,000 
Federal Grants............................................................................ 985,000 
State Grants  ........................................................................... 1,640,000 
Contributions – Local .................................................................. 312,700 
Charges for Services .................................................................. 404,000 
Interest and Rents ........................................................................ 67,200 
Operating Transfer – In ........................................................... 
Total Revenues and Transfers ........................................... 13,299,400 

3,410,500 

Appropriation of Fund Balance ................................................ 
 

1,653,500 

Total Revenues, Transfers and Appropriations $14,952,900; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the Capital Fund shall be one and fifty-
three hundredths (1.53) mills on the 2013 taxable valuation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, In order to meet anticipated expenses, amounts from the 
following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated from the Capital Fund: 
 

Finance .................................................................................... $ 129,000 
Fire ............................................................................................. 580,000 
Library......................................................................................... 580,000 
Museum ........................................................................................ 46,500 
Transit Center .......................................................................... 1,640,000 
Other General Government ........................................................ 200,000 
Police .......................................................................................... 520,000 
Recreation .................................................................................. 221,000 
Streets, Drains and Parks  ..................................................... 10,990,400 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

Operating Transfer ........................................................................ 
 

46,000 

Total Expenditures............................................................. $14,952,900; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the Refuse Fund shall be one and nine 
hundredths (1.09) mills on the 2013 taxable valuation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Refuse Fund shall be appropriated $4,490,500; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the Library Fund shall be seventy 
hundredths (0.70) mills on the 2013 taxable valuation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Library Fund shall be appropriated $3,211,000; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That there shall be a tax levy of seventy hundredths (0.70) mills 
on the 2013 taxable valuation for the General Debt Service Fund; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the General Debt Service Fund shall be appropriated 
$3,107,043; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following 
budgets as shown in the 2013/14 budget document: 

  
Major Road Fund ................................................................. $  4,046,600  
Local Road Fund ................................................................. $  1,705,900 
Community Development Block Grant Fund ........................ $     731,100 
Drug Forfeiture Fund ........................................................... $       62,000 
General Debt Fund .............................................................. $     103,000 
2000 MTF Debt Fund ........................................................... $     264,050 
Proposal A Debt Fund ......................................................... $     881,268 
Proposal B Debt Fund ......................................................... $  1,376,075 
Proposal C Debt Fund ......................................................... $     746,200 
Special Assessment Fund ................................................... $       20,500 
Water Supply System .......................................................... $18,985,900 
Sanitary Sewer Fund ........................................................... $14,247,800 
Aquatic Center Fund ............................................................ $     628,800 
Sylvan Glen Golf Course Fund ............................................ $  1,288,000 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Fund....................................... $  1,860,500 
Building Operations ............................................................. $  1,055,900 
Information Technology Fund .............................................. $  1,805,300 
Fleet Maintenance Fund ...................................................... $  5,014,100 
Workers’ Compensation Fund ............................................. $     300,000 
Compensated Absences Fund ............................................ $  3,631,000 
Unemployment Insurance Fund ........................................... $     300,000; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the three-year budget (2014/15 – 2015/16) for the General 
Fund, Refuse Fund, Library Fund, General Debt Service Fund and Capital Operating Fund be 
approved based on the following revenues and expenditures: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

General Fund Operating                       2014/15            2015/16 
 

Taxes ....................................................................... $29,775,000 ..... $30,094,000 
Licenses and Permits .................................................. 1,984,200 ......... 2,056,200 
Federal Grants.................................................................. 23,000 ................ 4,000 
State Grants ................................................................ 6,412,000 ......... 6,412,500 
Contributions – Local ........................................................ 20,000 .............. 20,000 
Charges for Services ................................................... 7,032,800 ......... 7,071,800 
Fines and Forfeitures...................................................... 797,800 ............ 797,800 
Interest and Rents .......................................................... 994,600 ............ 994,600 
Other Revenue ............................................................... 900,300 ............ 913,200 
Operating Transfers – In.............................................. 4,178,300 ......... 4,241,000 
Total Revenues & Transfers ................................... 52,118,000 ....... 52,605,100 
Appropriation of Fund Balance ....................................... 740,600 ......... 1,292,500 
 
Total Revenue, Transfers and Appropriations .... $52,858,600 ..... $53,897,600; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the General Operating fund shall be six and 
fifty hundredths (6.50) mills on the 2014 and 2015 taxable valuation; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That in order to meet anticipated expenditures, amounts from 
the following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated from the General Operating Fund: 
 

                                                 2014/15            2015/16 
 

Building Inspection ................................................. $   1,332,400 .... $   1,383,900 
Council/Executive Admin. ............................................ 3,553,600 ......... 3,625,100 
Engineering ................................................................. 1,933,400 ......... 1,982,200 
Finance ........................................................................ 2,492,300 ......... 2,481,200 
Fire .............................................................................. 4,775,400 ......... 4,831,900 
Historic Village/Nature Center ........................................ 109,800 ............ 111,000 
Other General Government ......................................... 1,959,800 ......... 1,996,400 
Police ......................................................................... 24,448,200 ....... 25,061,500 
Recreation ................................................................... 3,992,000 ......... 4,035,000 
Streets, Drains and Parks ............................................ 8,261,700 ......... 8,389,400 
Total Expenditures ................................................ $52,858,600 ..... $53,897,600; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the following listed revenues and appropriation fund 
balance of the Capital Fund are anticipated: 

                                               2014/15             2015/16 
 

Taxes ........................................................................ $ 6,500,000 ...... $ 6,555,000 
Federal Grants........................................................................... 0 ......... 1,400,000 
State Grants ................................................................... 100,000 ....................... 0 
Contributions - Local ....................................................... 200,000 ............ 200,000 
Charges for Services ...................................................... 404,000 ............ 404,000 
Interest and Rents ............................................................ 67,200 .............. 67,200 
Operating Transfer-In .................................................. 2,179,000 ......... 2,067,000 
Total Revenues and Transfers ................................. 9,450,200 ....... 10,693,200 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

Appropriation of Fund Balance ....................................... 873,605 .........1,488,068 
 
Total Revenues, Transfers and Appropriations .. $10,323,805 .....$12,181,268; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the Capital Fund shall be one and fifty-
three hundredths (1.53) mills on the 2014 and 2015 taxable valuation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That in order to meet anticipated expenditures, amounts from 
the following listed budgetary centers shall be appropriated from the Capital Fund: 
 

                                              2014/15             2015/16 
 

Finance ....................................................................... $  129,000 ........$  100,000 
Fire .................................................................................... 60,000 ............168,000 
Historic Village/Nature Center ........................................... 38,500 ..............22,400 
Library ............................................................................. 574,000 ............542,000 
Other General Government ............................................ 285,000 ............200,000 
Police .............................................................................. 339,500 ............350,000 
Recreation ...................................................................... 247,500 ............603,000 
Streets, Drains and Parks ............................................ 8,632,805 .......10,135,868 
Operating Transfer-Out ..................................................... 17,500 ..............60,000 
 
Total Expenditures................................................. $10,323,805 .....$12,181,268; and  

 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the Refuse Fund shall be one and fourteen 
hundredths (1.14) mills on the 2014 taxable valuation and the 2015 taxable valuation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Refuse Fund shall be appropriated $4,623,180 in 
2014/15 and $4,759,000 in 2014/15; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the tax rate for the Library Fund shall be seventy 
hundredths (0.70) mills on the 2014 taxable valuation and the 2015 taxable valuation; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Library Fund shall be appropriated $3,227,000 in 
2014/15 and $3,251,000 in 2015/16; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That there shall be a tax levy of seventy hundredths (0.70) mills 
on the 2014 and 2015 taxable valuation for the General Debt Service Fund.  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the General Debt Service Fund shall be appropriated 
$3,132,449 in 2014/15 and $3,113,312 in 2015/16. 
 
Yes: Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
Marvin Reinhardt Spoke on Items I-04, I-05, I-09, J-04b, J-05. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments - None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
b) City Council Appointments - None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Planning 
Commission; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic 
Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Resolution #2013-05-096 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 

Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Nominations to the Planning Commission: 
Last 
Name First Name App Resume 

Expire 
Appointment 

Expire Notes 2 

Edmunds Donald L. 11/15/2012 12/31/2013 EDC exp 4/30/3014; Planning 
Comm exp 12/31/2013 

Huang Eric 6/12/2014 7/31/2013 Student - Non-voting 

Hutson Michael W. 9/4/2014 12/31/2015 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2015; 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

Sust Design Rev Comm-AD HOC 

Kempen Edward 2/1/2014 12/31/2013 (Replaced Mark Maxwell-resigned) 

Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 12/31/2013 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2013; 
PC Rep to ZBA exp 12/31/2013 

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2015 Alt. PC Rep on BZA 
Schepke Gordon 11/16/2013 12/31/2014   
Schultz Robert M. 11/11/2013 12/31/2014   

Strat Thomas 11/16/2013 12/31/2014 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2014; 
Sust Design Rev Comm-AD HOC 

Tagle John 9/12/2014 12/31/2015   
 

 
Term Expires:  07/31/2014 Frank Boudon (Student) 
 Term currently held by: Eric Huang (Student Non-Voting) 
 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 
Boudon Frank 5/15/2015 Student Rep. Applicant 

 

 
Yes: Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
City Council took NO ACTION on this Item. 
 
I-3 Request For Closed Session  
 
Resolution #2013-05-097 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (c), (e) and (h) – Grand Sakwa v City of Troy and MCL 15.243 (g). 
 
Yes: Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-4 Budget Amendment No. 3 (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial 

Services) 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

Resolution #2013-05-098 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES 2012-13 Budget Amendment No. 3 as 
submitted, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-5 Approval of the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA) Proposed Fiscal 

Year 2013-14 Budget (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial 
Services) 

 
Resolution #2013-05-099 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority has adopted and recommends that 
City Council approve its proposed fiscal year 2013/14 budget. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Troy 
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority’s annual budget for fiscal year July 1, 2013 through June 
30, 2014. 
 
Yes: Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-6 Approval of the Troy Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) Proposed 

Fiscal Year 2013-14 Budget (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial 
Services) 

 
Resolution #2013-05-100 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Local Development Finance Authority has adopted and recommends 
that City Council approve its proposed fiscal year 2013/14 budget. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Troy Local 
Development Finance Authority’s annual budget for fiscal year July 1, 2013 through June 30, 
2014. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-7 Approval of the Troy Downtown Development Authority’s Proposed Fiscal Year 

2013-14 Budget (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services) 
 
Resolution #2013-05-101 
Moved by Pennington  
Seconded by Fleming   
 
WHEREAS, The Troy Downtown Development Authority has adopted and recommends that 
City Council approve its proposed fiscal year 2013/14 budget. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Troy 
Downtown Development Authority’s annual budget for fiscal year July 1, 2013 through June 30, 
2014. 
 
Yes: Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-8 Special Assessment District Paving of Troywood (Introduced by:  Nino Licari, City 

Assessor) 
 
Resolution #2013-05-102 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
(a) Standard Resolution #1 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #1 to direct the 
preparation of plans and costs estimates for the Special Assessment to pay all or part of the 
cost of Asphalt Paving of Troywood, in Section 22, Project No.12.201.1, all pursuant to 
Sections 1.1 and 1.2 of Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy. 
 
(b) Standard Resolution #2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #2 to approve 
plans and cost estimates for a Special Assessment to pay all or part of the cost of Asphalt 
Paving of Troywood, in Section 22, Project No. 12.201.1, all pursuant to Sections 1.1 and 1.2 
of Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 11 - 

 Total Estimated Cost    $60,100.00 
 Assessment     20,500.00 
 City's Share     39,600.00 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Assessor is hereby ORDERED and DIRECTED to 
prepare a Special Assessment Roll in accordance with Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of 
Troy. 
 
c) Standard Resolution #3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS Standard Resolution #3 to set a Public 
Hearing date on the Special Assessment roll for Asphalt Paving of Troywood, in Section 22, 
Project No. 12.201.1, all pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Code of the City of Troy, with said Public 
Hearing to be established for June 17, 2013. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-9 Approval of Easement and License Agreements with Grand Trunk Western 

Railroad Company (CN) for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility (Introduced by:  
Steve Vandette, City Engineer) 

 
Resolution #2013-05-103 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an Easement Agreement between 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company and the City of Troy for a permanent non-exclusive 
easement for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility platform and west elevator/bridge support 
tower, which are wholly located within the Railroad Company’s right of way. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a License 
Agreement between Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company and the City of Troy to construct 
and operate a pedestrian bridge in connection with the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility within 
the Railroad Company’s right of way. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor and Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
foregoing agreement documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 12 - 

 
I-10 Amendment to Chapter 20 and Proposed Water Connection Fees (Introduced by:  

Tim Richnak, DPW Director) 
 
Resolution #2013-05-104 
Moved by Campbell  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLUTION A – APPROVING PROPOSED WATER CONNECTION FEES 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following revisions to the Water 
Connection Fees as recommended by City Management, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting, and said fee revision shall be effective July 1, 2013: 
 
Water Tap/Connect Fees Current Proposed  Increase 

3/4" Service  (5/8" MTR) 
Existing Svc Only $278.21 $284.73 $6.52 

1" Service (3/4" MTR) $1,605.00 $1,793.35 $188.35 

1-1/2" Service (1" MTR) $2,021.14 $2,124.73 $103.59 

2" Service (1-1/2" MTR) $2,528.78 $2,924.80 $396.02 

2" Lawn Sprinkler (2D MTR) $2,552.92 $3,004.15 $451.23 

3" Service (2" MTR) * $1,139.04 $1,601.55 $462.51 

4" Service (3" MTR) * $1,395.46 $1,955.40 $559.94 

6" Service (4" MTR) * $2,026.46 $2,735.55 $709.09 

8" Service (6 MTR) * 
$120.00 

 + MTR Cost $3,449.45   
*CONTRACTOR PERFORMS TAP 

   
RESOLUTION B – AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 20 OF CITY ORDINANCE 
 
RESOLVED, That the amendment to Section 6 of Chapter 20 – Water and Sewer Rates of the 
Troy City Code, is hereby ADOPTED as recommended by City Administration, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.   
 
Yes: McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-11 Proposed Agreement with Ice Lounge – 5903 John R (Introduced by:  Lori Bluhm, 

City Attorney) 
 
City Council took NO ACTION on this Item. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 13 - 

I-12 Publically Funded Health Insurance Contributions Act (Public Act 152 of 2011) 
 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Henderson  
 
WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of 2011 allows for a Local Unit Opt Out option, which will not 
adversely affect the City of Troy’s payments from the Economic Vitality Incentive Program;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SELECTS the Local Unit Opt Out option, but 
with the added feature to incentivize employees to migrate to the Community Blue Plan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That, if after 6 months, at least 80% of the employees have not 
migrated to the Community Blue Plan, Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration 
to implement the Hard Cap Option and begin discussions for years 2 and 3, based on that 
experience and what is happening in the insurance industry.   
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend Item I-12 Publically Funded Health Insurance Contributions 
Act (Public Act 152 of 2011) 
 
Resolution #2013-05-105 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Slater 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Item I-12 Publically Funded Health 
Insurance Contributions Act (Public Act 152 of 2011) by STRIKING “6 months” in the third 
paragraph and INSERTING “November 20, 2013.” 
 
Yes: Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Resolution Item I-12 Publically Funded Health Insurance Contributions Act 
(Public Act 152 of 2011) as Amended 
 
Resolution #2013-05-106 
Moved by Fleming   
Seconded by Campbell  
 
WHEREAS, Public Act 152 of 2011 allows for a Local Unit Opt Out option, which will not 
adversely affect the City of Troy’s payments from the Economic Vitality Incentive Program;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SELECTS the Local Unit Opt Out option, but 
with the added feature to incentivize employees to migrate to the Community Blue Plan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That, if after November 20, 2013, at least 80% of the 
employees have not migrated to the Community Blue Plan, Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 14 - 

City Administration to implement the Hard Cap Option and begin discussions for years 2 and 3, 
based on that experience and what is happening in the insurance industry.   
 
Yes: Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2013-05-107 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2013-05-107-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – May 13, 2013 
 
J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Second-Year Renewal Option – 

Concrete Pavement Repair 
 
Resolution #2013-05-107-J-4a 
 
WHEREAS, On July 25, 2011, Troy City Council approved a contract to complete the concrete 
pavement repair program for fiscal year 2011/2012 with an option to renew for two (2) 
additional one (1) year periods to the low total bidder, Dilisio Contracting Inc. of Clinton 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 15 - 

Township, MI, at unit prices listed in the bid tabulation opened July 7, 2011 (Resolution #2011-
07-181 Item J-4a); and 
 
WHEREAS, On May 14, 2012, Dilisio Contracting offered and the Troy City Council exercised 
and approved the first-year option to renew the contract for the 2012/2013 fiscal year under the 
same prices, terms and conditions, which included costs of a two-year maintenance bond and 
overtime incurred by the City for inspections (Resolution #2012-05-115-J4c); and 
 
WHEREAS, Dilisio Contracting has expressed an interest in renewing its contract for a second-
year under the same prices, terms, and conditions;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s 
best interest to EXERCISE and APPROVE the second one-year renewal period for concrete 
pavement repair with Dilisio Contracting Inc. of Clinton Township, MI, at unit prices contained in 
the original bid tabulation opened July 7, 2011, not to exceed amounts budgeted expiring June 
30, 2014. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-4 Three 

Oaks Mill and HMA Overlay 
 
Resolution #2013-05-107-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 13-4, Three Oaks Mill & 
HMA Overlay, to Florence Cement Company, 12585 23 Mile Road, Shelby Township, MI  
48315 for their low bid amount of $159,434.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-3 Aquatic 

Habitat Restoration Project 
 
Resolution #2013-05-107-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 13-3, Aquatic Habitat 
Restoration Project, to TSP Environmental, 12641 Stark Rd  Livonia, MI 48150 for their low bid 
amount of $1,569,927.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 
J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 

Oakland Mall Outlot C 
 
Resolution #2013-05-107-J-5 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 16 - 

 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Urbancal Oakland II, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company, by Urban Retail Properties, LLC, is hereby APPROVED for the installation of sanitary 
sewer, storm sewer, water main, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping, and the Mayor and 
City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
Richard Peters Spoke about various topics. 
Marvin Reinhardt Spoke about various topics. 
 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member McGinnis mentioned the release of the Summer Edition of the Troy Today 
magazine.  
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 
a) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final – January 9, 2013 
b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – March 13, 2013 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Draft – April 10, 2013 
d) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Draft – April 10, 2013 
e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – April 23, 2013 
f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Draft – May 8, 2013 

Noted and Filed 
 

O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted 
Noted and Filed 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft May 20, 2013 
 

- 17 - 

O-3  Letters of Appreciation 
a) To Cathy Russ From Mike Auerbach, Gleaners Community Food Bank 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 

Noted and Filed 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items  
 
 
The Meeting RECESSED at 8:45 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:52 PM. 
 
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1  Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADOURNED at 11:05 PM. 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 
May 28, 2013 
 
 
TO:   Brian M. Kischnick, City Manager   
 
FROM: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

Gary G. Mayer, Police Chief 
  Steven A. Pallotta, Building Operations Director 
 
SUBJECT:    Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: US Communities Government Purchasing 
                      Alliance Program – Empire Today, LLC  
   
Background  

 
Empire Today, LLC participates in the US Communities Government Purchasing Alliance 

Program with a contract award for carpeting and flooring competitively bid by the City of Seattle, 
Washington.  The Building Operations department has been cleaning, maintaining, and repairing 
carpeting for the Troy Police Department since it was installed in 2003.  

The Building Operations department has received e-mail from the Police Department Captain 
in charge of operations regarding the wear and tear of the carpet and has noted from Empire 
Today that the carpet tile color and pattern originally installed have been discontinued.  Therefore, 
Building Operations has decided the best course of action is to replace the carpet tile in total and 
keep a supply of spare tiles for future replacement of select sections. 

The carpet within the 1st floor police area includes:  Supervisors area and Special Operations. 
The carpet area has been found to be in poor condition with tile separations, extreme worn walk 
paths and tile bulges.  

In addition, carpet condition and replacement is also necessary in the lockup facility, 
Emergency Operations Center, Dispatch Center and Employee Lounge.   
 

Recommendation 
 

City management and the Building Operations department request authorization to purchase 
and install carpet tiles from Empire Today, LLC through the US Communities Government 
Purchasing Alliance Program for an estimated total cost of $24,769.79.  

 
Fund Availability 

  
Funds for the project are now available in the Police Department Capital fund.  
 
Prepared by: Sgt Andy Breidenich 

 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a













 

 
May 28, 2013 
 
 
TO:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director  
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Steven A. Pallotta, Building Operations Director  
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Option to Renew and Extend – Custodial Supplies 
 
 
History 
On July 9, 2012, Troy City Council awarded a one-year contract to provide Custodial Supplies as 
needed with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low total bidder, Empire Equipment 
and Supply Co. of Detroit, MI.  (Resolution #2012-07-145-J-4c)  
 
Empire Equipment and Supply Co., has agreed to exercise their option to renew under the same 
pricing, terms and conditions as the original contract. 
 
Purchasing 
Purchasing surveyed the MITN website for recent solicitations and found results from a comparable 
cooperative bid issued by the Cities of Farmington Hills and Rochester Hills to be higher overall, and 
yet awarded to the same supplier currently under contract with Troy, Empire Equipment and Supply 
Co. of Detroit, MI.  
 
Financial Considerations 
Funds are budgeted and available in the Building Operations Custodial Supplies Account. 
  
Recommendation 
City management and the Building Operations Department recommend exercising the option to 
renew and extend the contract to provide one-year requirements of custodial supplies with Empire 
Equipment and Supply Co. of Detroit, MI under the same pricing, terms and conditions expiring June 
30, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 Custodial Supplies ITB-COT 12-12.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



May 24, 2013 

 

TO:      Brian Kischnick, City Manager 

FROM:     Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director       

RE:     MARKET SURVEY – Custodial Supplies 

 
 
Purchasing surveyed the MITN website for recent solicitations and found results from a 
comparable cooperative bid issued by the Cities of Farmington Hills and Rochester Hills to be 
higher overall, and yet awarded to the same supplier currently under contract with Troy, Empire 
Equipment & Supply. (see Analysis attached)  
 
Based upon the above review, I respectfully recommend that the City accept the offer to extend 
the contract for Custodial Supplies with the current contractor, Empire Equipment & Supply of 
Detroit, MI under the same prices, terms and conditions as originally bid for Troy on ITB-COT 
12-12 to expire June 30, 2014.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13‐14 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 ‐ MARKETSURVEY ‐ CustodialSuppliesITB‐COT12‐12.doc 



Janitorial Supplies
Troy F Hills Increase % Inc

VON 5022

BATH TISSUE GREEN 30.45 32.24 1.79 5.88%

(BWK 6150)  FEATHER SOFT 500/2  PLY TOILET TISSUE

VON 548‐K

(GEN 1508 ) MULTI‐FOLD  BROWN   15 15.33 0.33 2.20%

PRESERVE KRAFT MULTI‐ FOLD 9‐1/4 X 9‐1/2  16/250 PACKS 4000/CASE

A0065004

Antiseptic Liquid Hand Soap  18.18 22.35 4.17 22.94%

Complete Antimicrobial, Antiseptic Liquid Lotion Hand Soap

Contains PCMX a proven germ fighter 4 X 1 gal/case

VON 880‐N

(RT 802‐6K) HARDWOUND TOWELS NATURAL

PRESERVE 7.9 X 800 ft 6/Case 16 16.64 0.64 4.00%

4385178

SPRAY SCENTS ‐ OCEAN MIST  

12/CASE 30.94 64.59 33.65 108.76% Diff Brand

HOS 6141

C BAG FOR SANITARY NPKN RECEPT
250/CS 14.16 15 0.84 5.93%

HOS HG‐5000

Toilet Seat Covers 14 7/8" x 10" Diameter 
250/PKG‐ 20 PKG CASE/5000 SHEETS 37 44 7 18.92% Qty Diff

22 for 2500

JAC 103076

Bleach 8.86 no pricing

Bleach 6  1‐gallon / case (Sunbrite Household Bleach)

C059750

CLOTHESLINE FRESH All purpose powered Laundry Detergent Dilution 
2 1/2 cup/ 100 lbs 23.53 no pricing







CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final July 9, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of June 18, 2012, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:  
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-6 – Section 

13 & 23 Resurfacing 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That contract No. 12-6, Section 13 & 23 Resurfacing, be AWARDED to T&M 
Asphalt Paving, 4755 Old Plank Road, Milford, MI 48381, for their low total bid amount of 
$260,746.50 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 25% of the total project cost. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Topsoil (Delivered) 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a two-year contract to provide topsoil to 
the low bidder, Anderson Excavating Inc of Waterford, MI, for an estimated total two-year cost 
of $73,500.00, at unit prices contained on the bid tabulation, which opened June 13, 2012, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original minutes of this meeting, with the contract 
expiring June 30, 2014. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractor’s submission 
of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements.  
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Total Bidder – Custodial 

Supplies 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one-year contract to provide 
Custodial Supplies as needed to the low total bidder, Empire Equipment and Supply Co of 
Detroit, MI, at an estimated total cost of $28,223.15, at unit prices contained in the bid 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Final July 9, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

tabulation dated June 14, 2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of this meeting to expire June 30, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and contract documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements.  
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Contract 12-5 – 

Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That contract No. 12-5, Charnwood Hills Phase I Chip Seal, be AWARDED to 
Highway Maintenance & Construction Co., P.O. Box 74411, Romulus, MI  48174-04111, at an 
estimated total cost of $160,100.00 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 20% of the total project cost. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – MITN Cooperative 

Premium Laser Compatible Ink and Toner Cartridges 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-4e 
 
WHEREAS, On November 8, 2010, Troy City Council approved a contract to purchase 
premium laser compatible ink and toner cartridges with an option to renew for two (2) additional 
one (1) year periods to the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of 
Canton, MI (Resolution #2010-11-247-J-4a); and  
 
WHEREAS, On July 11, 2011, Troy City Council exercised the first one-year option to renew the 
contract with Preferred Toner Solutions under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions 
(Resolution #2011-07-164-J4c); and 
 
WHEREAS, Preferred Toner Solutions has offered to exercise the second one-year option to renew 
the contract under the same pricing structure, terms, and conditions as the current contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXERCISES the second one-
year option to renew the contract to provide premium laser compatible ink and toner cartridges with 
the lowest bidder meeting specifications, Preferred Toner Solutions of Canton, MI, as a result of a bid 
process hosted by the City of Ann Arbor for the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) 
Cooperative under the same pricing, terms, and conditions as originally bid expiring July 6, 2013. 
 
J-5  Municipal Credit and Community Credit Agreement 
 
Resolution #2012-07-145-J-5 
 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
July 3, 2012 
 
TO:    Michael W. Culpepper, Acting City Manager   
 

FROM:   Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

   Steven A. Pallotta, Building Operations Director 
 

SUBJECT:                 Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Total Bidder – Custodial Supplies  
   
Background  
 
On June 14, 2012, formal bids were received to provide one (1) year requirements of custodial supplies.  108 
vendors were notified via the MITN website with five (5) responsive bids received. One additional response was 
disqualified as the bidder did not guarantee pricing for one-year as specified.   
  
Empire Equipment and Supply Co is the lowest bidder overall for the ten custodial supply items that were bid.  
Several items bid by other vendors did not meet the size requirements of our dispensers as listed in the bid 
document, and therefore were disqualified on that item.  The contract is being recommended for award to the low 
total bidder, as minimum shipping requirements to multiple vendors would force the City to order more that what was 
actually needed. 
 
The award is contingent upon the recommended bidders’ submission of proper contract and bid documents, 
including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
 
Recommendation  
 
City management recommends awarding the one (1) year contract to furnish custodial supplies as needed to the 
low total bidder, Empire Equipment and Supply Co of Detroit, Michigan for an estimated total cost of $28,223.15 at 
unit prices contained on the attached bid tabulation to expire June 30, 2013.    
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds are available in the various departmental operating budgets for Custodial Supplies 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 CustodialSupplies ITB-COT12-12.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 



CITY OF TROY            ITB-COT 12-12

Opening Date -- 06/14/12 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 2

Date Reviewed -- 07/2/12 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

VENDOR NAME: Empire Apac Paper Hercules & Nichols

Equipment & and Hercules Inc.

Supply Co. Packaging

EST NUMBER MANUF/BRAND MANUF/BRAND MANUF/BRAND MANUF/BRAND
ITEM QTY (CS) PER CASE DESCRIPTION CASE PRICE CASE PRICE CASE PRICE CASE PRICE

VONDREHLE RESPONSE CASCADES 80 ROLLS SCA TM 1616
1. 400 96 rolls 2 Ply Toilet Tissue, 4.5" W X  3"-3.5" Diam. 30.45$                  31.23$                  33.35$                  33.81$                  

VONDREHLE RESPONSE GEORGIA PACIFIC SCA MK520A

DMS - SIZE
2. 600 4,000 ea Unbleached Multi-fold Towels, 9.25"x9.516" 15.00$                  13.86$                  16.47$                  15.06$                  

SIMONIZ BETCO GOJO MIDLAB 027400-41
3. 50 4 Gal/cs Antibacterial Hand Soap 18.18$                  51.60$                  33.50$                  41.76$                  

SUNBRITE CLOROX 96 OZ SUNBRITE KIKBLEACH6
4. 50 6 Gal/cs Liquid Bleach 8.86$                    14.25$                  10.00$                  10.35$                  

VONDREHLE RESPONSE GEORGIA PACIFIC SCA RK8002
5. 180 6 rolls/cs Unbleached Roll Towels 8" x 800' 16.00$                  16.75$                  20.00$                  17.95$                  

HOSP HOSP. SPEC. IMPACT ROCHESTER RRM 25177673

DMS - SIZE DMS - SIZE
6. 10 250/pkg Toilet Seat Covers 14 7/8" x 10" dim 37.00$                  42.00$                  29.80$                  29.55$                  

20/cs CHASE - 7oz CLAIRE 15 OZ CHASE - 7oz CLAIRE #112
7. 40 12 cans/cs Mist Air Freshener Can Dim 5 1/2" with nozzle 30.94$                  38.50$                  30.50$                  47.68$                  

HOSP HOSP. SPEC. HOSPECO ROCHESTER RRM 25121298

8. 5 250/cs Wax bags/sanitary napkin disp 9" x 10 1/2" x 3" 14.16$                  19.35$                  20.00$                  15.65$                  
SIMONIZ ARROW CHEMICAL ARROW AWS MIDLAB LP4101

9. 25 50#/bx Laundry Detergent 23.53$                  57.60$                  53.00$                  42.05$                  
VONDREHLE RESPONSE-1000' ROLL GENERAL PAPER-1000' SCA TJ0922A

10. 25 12 rolls/cs Xlarge Toilet Tissue Rolls 9" x 1000' (Parks) 21.78$                  19.70$                  19.75$                  25.57$                  

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL ITEMS 28,223.15$           31,104.75$           32,433.75$           32,367.95$            

DELIVERY: Minimum shipment:

($ Amount or Case Qty)

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operations 8-5 pm 8-5 8-5 8-5 pm

24 Hr Phone # (248) 470-7213 (313) 982-6400 (313) 930-0554 (800) 442-0213

Fax # (313) 366-0706 (313) 982-9900 (313) 933-1801 (231) 799-3550

DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE: Attached Y or N Y Y Y Y

INSURANCE: Can meet xx xx xx xx
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 30 days Net Net 25

WARRANTY: Mfg 100% cust satisfaction Mfr Blank

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Listed in Bid Listed in Bid Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD - Box     Y or N N N N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed     Y or N Yes Yes Yes Yes

DMS:
Lower Huron Supply - Prices were not guaranteed for one year as specified.

PROPOSAL:  One (1) Year Requirements of Custodial Suppies

ATTEST:
Susan Riesterer HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDER
MaryAnn Hays

Susan Leirstein
Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Director

G:ITB-COT 12-12 Custodial Supplies

300.00$                200.00$                200.00$                500.00$                



CITY OF TROY            ITB-COT 12-12

Opening Date -- 06/14/12 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 2

Date Reviewed -- 07/2/12 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

VENDOR NAME: Unique Products
& Service Inc.

EST NUMBER MANUF/BRAND
ITEM QTY (CS) PER CASE DESCRIPTION CASE PRICE

Gen 500
1. 400 96 Rolls 2 Ply Toilet Tissue, 4.5" W X  3"-3.5" Diam. 40.50$                   

BWK 6202
2. 600 4,000 ea Unbleached Multi-fold Towels, 9.25"x9.516" 17.71$                   

ANTIBACTERIAL 6 GAL/CS

3. 50 4 Gal/cs Antibacterial Hand Soap 69.68$                   
CLOROX C10 02490

4. 50 6 Gal/cs Liquid Bleach 13.99$                   
BWK 16 GREEN

5. 180 6 rolls/cs Unbleached Roll Towels 8" x 800' 29.68$                   
BWK K2500 - 250/pkg => 10PKS/CASE

6. 10 250/pkg Toilet Seat Covers 14 7/8" x 10" dim 45.50$                       = 2x$22.75

20/cs TIME MIST REFILLS

7. 40 12 cans/cs Mist Air Freshener Can Dim 5 1/2" with nozzle 42.84$                   
HOS 260 KRAFT-500/CS

8. 5 250/cs Wax bags/sanitary napkin disp 9" x 10 1/2" x 3" 18.56$                   
BE55050 BETCO CLASSIC

9. 25 50#/bx Laundry Detergent 43.66$                   
BWK 19 GREEN 1000'

10. 25 12 rolls/cs Xlarge Toilet Tissue Rolls 9" x 1000' (Parks) 41.18$                       

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL ITEMS 40,734.30$            

DELIVERY: Minimum shipment:

($ Amount or Case Qty) -$                       

CONTACT INFO: Hrs of Operations 7:30 - 4pm

24 Hr Phone # (734) 947-5603

Fax # (734) 946-3594

DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE: Attached Y or N N

INSURANCE: Can meet xx
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: 30 days

WARRANTY: Returned if not satisfied

EXCEPTIONS: Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD - Box         Y or N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Yes



stewartc
Text Box
J-05



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  May 22, 2013 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Beachview Estates  - Project No. 12.914.3 
 
 
History 
 
Mondrian Properties, Beachview Estates LLC proposes to develop Beachview Estates Site 
Condominium and is located 1000 feet south of Long Lake on the west side of Beach in the NW1/4 of 
Section 18.   
 
Troy Planning Commission recommended preliminary site plan approval on January 8, 2013.  
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements; sanitary sewer, storm sewer, 
water main, detention, paving, sidewalks, soil erosion and landscaping Improvements, which will be 
constructed by Mondrian Properties, Beachview Estates LLC on behalf of the City of Troy.  The 
required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form of Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that 
will assure completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by Mondrian Properties, 
Beachview Estates LLC (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-06













 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  May 28, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from James Mark and  

Nicole J. Fleming - Sidwell #88-20-23-200-060 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of a vacant parcel located in the northeast ¼ of Section 23, the 
Engineering department has received a permanent easement for sanitary sewer from James Mark 
and Nicole J. Fleming, owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-23-200-060. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with easements previously accepted by City 
Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached easement, consistent with our 
policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LF/G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Fleming Sanitary Esmt 3-28-13.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-07











 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  May 28, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements from The Michael Agnetti Trust 

Sidwell #88-20-27-479-037 & 038 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of two vacant parcels located in the southeast ¼ of Section 27, the 
Engineering department has received four permanent easements for sidewalk, and storm sewer & 
surface drainage from The Michael Agnetti Trust dated April 10, 2008, owner of the property having 
Sidwell #88-20-27-479-037 & 038. 
 
The format and content of these easements is consistent with easements previously accepted by City 
Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on each document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached permanent easements, 
consistent with our policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LF/G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Agnetti Trust Esmts 5-28-13.doc  

stewartc
Text Box
J-08





















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  May 28, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Ursula Danielle Richardson 
 Sidwell #88-20-27-479-039 
 
 
 
History 
 
As part of the development of a vacant parcel located in the southeast ¼ of Section 27, the 
Engineering department has received two permanent easements for sidewalk, and storm sewer & 
surface drainage from Ursula Danielle Richardson, owner of the property having Sidwell #88-20-27-
479-039. 
 
The format and content of this easement is consistent with easements previously accepted by City 
Council.  
 
 
Financial 
 
The consideration amount on this document is $1.00 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends that City Council accept the attached easement, consistent with our 
policy of accepting easements for development and improvement purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LF/G:\MEMOS TO MAYOR AND CC\Richardson Esmt 5-28-13.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-09













stewartc
Text Box
J-10





























stewartc
Text Box
K-02a





















ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL MARCH 27, 2013 

1 
 

Chair Saeger called the Animal Control Appeal Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on March 27, 
2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Al Petrulis 
Jayne Saeger 
Gretchen Waters 
 
Absent: 
Patrick Carolan 
Steve Toth 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 
Mr. Evans advised that because a full Board was not present, the applicant may request 
postponement to a date certain.  The applicant did not request adjournment. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  – No changes 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 28, 2012 

 
Moved by Petrulis 
Seconded by Saeger 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the November 28, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
 
4. HEARING OF CASE 
 

A. WAIVER REQUEST, EDWARD DOWNING, 4282 SUGAR GROVE – In order to 
keep up to 4 chickens, hens only, a waiver from the requirement that the property 
be at least .75 of an acre in size.  The property is approximately .34 acres in size. 

Mr. Downing presented a brief PowerPoint presentation reviewing the aspects of 
his request including: 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01a



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL MARCH 27, 2013 

2 
 

 A 6 foot tall fence will be erected around the backyard. 
 Chicken wings will be clipped or an enclosure will be built to prevent 

chickens escaping. 
 He will follow Michigan Commission of Agriculture & Rural Development 

“Generally Accepted Agricultural and Management Practices for the Care of 
Farm Animals” dated January 2012. 

 
Mr. Downing discussed the Michigan Right to Farm Act and its applicability in this 
matter.  City staff advised the Michigan Right to Farm Act does not apply to this 
request. 
 
Mr. Downing expressed his opinion about the City’s Animal Ordinance.  He 
referenced a 2012 Environmental Law Institute survey of municipal laws relating to 
backyard poultry, and paraphrased information from it relating to the number of 
chickens different communities allow. 
 
Chair Saeger opened the public hearing. 
 
A resident of Minnesota Drive expressed her general belief that chickens should be 
allowed on residential property. 
 
Mr. Evans summarized written communications received by the Planning 
Department: 
 

 E-mails from 5 Sugar Grove Court residents in favor of the request. 
 One e-mail from a Brandywyne Drive resident not in favor of the request. 
 One letter from 3 Frostwood Court residents not in favor of the request. 

 
Chair Saeger closed the public hearing. 
 
In response to public hearing comments, Mr. Downing disagreed with many of the 
statements indicated in the letters from those not in favor of the request. 
 
Motion by Petrulis 
Seconded by Waters 
 
RESOLVED, to deny the request because the property is significantly under ¾ of 
an acre and the property size is typical of those within Troy subdivisions. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 





ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   FINAL APRIL 16, 2013 

1 

On April 16, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Vice Chair Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Absent: 
Allen Kneale 
David Eisenbacher 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 15, 2013 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the January 15, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. Variance Request, John Wernis, United Ventures II LLC, Vacant property on 
Birchwood between 1825 and 1871 Birchwood, Tax Parcel Identification 
Number 20-26-478-033 – In order to operate a contractor’s yard/outdoor storage 
facility, a variance from the requirement that a building must be on the site. 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Bloomingdale 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request. 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale, Clark, Kaltsounis, Krent 
No: Courtney, Lambert 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01b





ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT APRIL 16, 2013 

1 

On April 16, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Vice Chair Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Absent: 
Allen Kneale 
David Eisenbacher 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 15, 2013 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the January 15, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. Variance Request, John Wernis, United Ventures II LLC, Vacant property on 
Birchwood between 1825 and 1871 Birchwood, Tax Parcel Identification 
Number 20-26-478-033 – In order to operate a contractor’s yard/outdoor storage 
facility, a variance from the requirement that a building must be on the site. 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Bloomingdale 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the request. 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale, Clark, Kaltsounis, Krent 
No: Courtney, Lambert 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01c



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT APRIL 16, 2013 

2 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – Elections for ZBA Chair and Vice Chair will be held in May.  Each 
position is a 1 year term. 

 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Mr. Evans summarized changes to the ZBA 

application form to more clearly direct applicants to explicitly state their practical 
difficulty.  The Board was in general agreement with the changes. 

 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Glenn Clark, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 04 16 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL APRIL 23, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Tagle called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order 
at 7:00 p.m. on April 23, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-04-031 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Tagle requested the minutes to replace the term “stairwell” with “stairway” in 
Resolution # PC-2013-04-030. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-04-032 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 9, 2013 Regular meeting as revised. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01d



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL APRIL 23, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Krent gave a report on the April 16, 2013 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

 Variance granted for 1861 Birchwood from the requirement that a building must 
be on the site. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the April 17, 2013 Downtown Development Authority 
meeting. 
 

 General discussion on bond obligations. 
 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported on:   
 

 ZOTA 245, Sober Living Facilities, postponed by City Council at their April 15 
meeting to their May 13, 2013 meeting. 

 Site development challenges. 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 403) – Proposed Fifth Third Bank ATM, Northeast Corner of John R and 14 
Mile Road, Oakland Plaza, Section 36, Currently Zoned CB (Community Business) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the site plan revisions and recommended Preliminary Site Plan 
approval with the condition that lighting levels be reduced to no more than 10-foot 
candles under the canopy between 11:00 p.m. and sunrise, as part of the Final Site 
Plan submittal. 
 
Gerald Weber, the project architect, was present to represent Fifth Third Bank.  He 
addressed: 
 Lighting requirements of the bank. 
 National lighting requirements. 
 Photometric plan submission. 
 Security and safety precautions. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL APRIL 23, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

Mr. Weber requested consideration by the Board to grant an exception to the Zoning 
Ordinance requirement that lighting intensity must be reduced between 11:00 p.m. and 
sunrise. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Accuracy of photometric plan. 
 Site location, as relates to open parking lot, nearby 24-hour business, existing 

mature trees, affect on residents or traffic in area. 
 Setting precedent in granting exceptions. 
 Ambient, peripheral, pole lighting. 
 Motion sensor, timer. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Other than petitioner’s representative, Gerald Weber, no other members of the public 
were present at the meeting to speak to this agenda item.  Therefore, no public 
comments were made.  
 
Resolution # PC-2013-04-033 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Fifth Third Bank ATM, Northeast Corner of John R and 14 Mile Road, 
Oakland Plaza, Section 36, currently zoned CB (Community Business) district, be 
granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1) Reduce lighting levels to no more than 10-foot candles under the canopy between 

11:00 p.m. and sunrise, with the exception to control lighting levels with a photocell 
sensor and timer that cannot exceed up to 20-foot candles for up to 10 minutes per 
ATM visit, in an effort to provide safety and security precautions due to the 
conditions and nature of the site and the lack of personnel to call for assistance. 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

Chair Tagle called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on May 14, 2013 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Gordon Schepke 
Michael W. Hutson 
Edward Kempen 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-05-034 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2013-05-035 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 23, 2013 Special/Study meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01e



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
POSTPONED ITEMS 

 
5. SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 401) – 

Proposed Midwest Industrial Metals Inc., 2222 Stephenson Highway, Section 26, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Savident advised the Board that revised plans were received but not in time for 
review by the Planning Consultant and staff.  It is recommended to postpone the item to 
the June 11, 2013 Regular meeting.  Mr. Savident noted for the record the public 
comment received on this item was provided to the Board. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-05-036 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Midwest Industrial Metals Inc., 2222 Stephenson Highway, Section 26, 
currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) district, be postponed to June 
11, 2013.  Such postponement shall provide the applicant time to prepare and submit a 
property survey and plans for appropriate screening along the northern property line. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Savidant said anyone interested in seeing the revised plans can contact the 
Planning Department. 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 404) – Proposed United Ventures II LLC, West of John R, North of Maple 
(1861 Birchwood), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the history and proposed use of the site.  He addressed concerns 
relating to the operation, logistics and circulation of the site as well as parking and 
landscaping.  He stated that based on the findings of the City’s Traffic Engineer and the 
Traffic Consultant, it is recommended that the applicant resubmit plans that would 
reduce the proposed number of vehicles to be stored on site. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

The petitioner, John Wernis, and project engineer, Nathan Robinson of Horizon 
Engineering, were present.  They asked the Board’s consideration for approval this 
evening and addressed the following: 

 Number of stored vehicles on site. 
 Employee parking. 
 Synchronized, organized work structure. 
 Existing facilities currently in operation on smaller sites. 
 Landscaping requirements. 
 Subject site currently in operation with six vehicles. 
 Improvements on subject site. 

 
The Board discussed: 

 Temporary approval with review at a specified date. 
 Approval conditioned on no off-street parking. 

 
Ms. Bluhm advised the Board that their focus should be on the property itself and its 
proposed use.  She stated that the proposal should be self-contained and advised 
against placing a condition on approval relating to off-street parking. 
 
Mr. Carlisle advised the petitioner that he is obligated to comply with the Zoning 
Ordinance regulations relating to landscaping. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-05-037 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed United Ventures II LLC, west of John R, north of Maple (1861 Birchwood), 
Section 26, currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) district, be 
postponed to June 11, 2013.  Such postponement shall provide the applicant time to 
resubmit a site plan, and other associated plans, which reduce the proposed number of 
vehicles to be stored on site.  Reducing the number of vehicles will reduce the number 
of employee off-street parking spaces and provide better site circulation. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

SPECIAL USE REQUESTS AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 407) – Proposed 1-800 Mini Storage, East side of Rochester, South of 
Wattles (3846 Rochester), Section 23, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle stated the proposed use of a mini storage is a less intense use that could be 
permitted by right in the General Business zoning district.  He reported the proposed 
development meets all area, width, height and setback requirements.  Mr. Carlisle 
addressed the steps taken by the petitioner to mitigate the impact to adjacent residential 
parcels to the east.  He stated the petitioner has also offered to preserve the existing tree 
buffer and supplement it with additional evergreens.  Mr. Carlisle recommended 
postponing the item to allow time for the petitioner to resubmit an accurate site plan that 
shows the additional landscaping and revised maneuverability radius on the driveway. 
 
Mr. Savidant noted for the record the public comment, inclusive of a signed petition, 
received on this item was provided to the Board. 
 
The petitioner and project architect, Joseph Guido, was present.  Mr. Guido said they 
would comply with all the Planning Consultant’s suggestions.  He stated ownership of the 
proposed facility is the same owner of the existing storage facility located on Maple and 
Coolidge.  Mr. Guido said the nature of the business is less intense than office or 
restaurant, and estimates the facility would generate approximately 20 vehicular trips 
daily. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Height of building; potential to eliminate stories and/or “stepping down”. 
 Shadow effect on residential. 
 Existing trees/landscaping to buffer residential. 
 Truck maneuverability. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
The following persons spoke in opposition, citing concerns relating to building height, 
not a good fit for neighborhood, traffic, shadow effect, noise and truck maneuverability. 
 

Robert Flaig 1219 Judy 
Kim Flaig 1219 Judy 
Krishna Chellemella 3787 Hawthorne 
Dave Hummi 3803 Hawthorne 
Haruko Terada 836 DeEtta 
Mark Dziadosz 3819 Hawthorne 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

George Perl, client of the existing storage facility in Troy, spoke in favor of the proposed 
use and spoke highly of the existing facility.  He confirmed he has no financial interest in 
the proposed development. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Discussion followed on: 

 Diagram to portray height of trees to preclude visibility from residential. 
 Shadow effect on residential; accuracy of shadow effect report. 
 Petitioner’s compromise to mitigate effect on residential. 
 Diagram to show impact / context of 5 story building from street side. 
 Submittal requirements: reports, graphics, tree preservation, tree inventory. 
 Sale/purchase agreement on property. 

 
Resolution # PC-2013-05-038 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for 
the proposed 1-800 Mini Storage, east side of Rochester, south of Wattles (3846 
Rochester), Section 23, currently zoned GB (General Business) district to the June 11, 
2013 Regular meeting or until such time as the petitioner has supplied necessary 
information to the Planning Department and Planning Consultant with adequate time for 
review. 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the petitioner could request a Special meeting if they 
choose. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Kempen, Krent, Sanzica, Schultz, Tagle 
No: Strat 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 406) – Proposed McDonald’s Restaurant, West side of Dequindre, South of 
Big Beaver (36895 Dequindre), Section 25, Currently Zoned NN “B” (Neighborhood 
Node “B”) 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the significant changes required for the proposed conversion of 
the existing McDonald’s drive-through, as relates to the newly adopted Zoning 
Ordinance.  Mr. Carlisle said after discussing the outstanding site plan items with the 
petitioner, it was mutually agreed to postpone the item to provide time to resubmit a 
revised site plan. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

The petitioner and project architect, Frank Martin, was present.  Mr. Martin said most of 
the outstanding items as noted in the Planning Consultant’s report would be addressed 
with the resubmission.  He noted of most concern is the requirement for the additional 
door at the front of the building, and shared the corporate restaurant standard building 
layout.  Mr. Martin addressed the drive-through business, permanent outdoor seating 
with decorative fencing, landscaping and lighting. 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Photometric plan; reduced lighting during evening hours. 
 Front entry door on the east side. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-05-039 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed McDonald’s Restaurant improvements, west side of Dequindre, south of Big 
Beaver (36895 Dequindre), Section 25, currently Zoned NN “B” (Neighborhood Node 
“B”), be postponed to the June 11, 2013 Regular meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schepke 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 14, 2013 
  
 
 

 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:21 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
John J. Tagle, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2013 PC Minutes\Final\2013 05 14 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 
 
 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT MAY 21, 2013 

1 

On May 21, 2013, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Kneale called 
the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Lori Grigg-Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – April 16, 2013 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the April 16, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, GEORGE BOGAERT FOR TUFF SHED INC., 4585 
BUTLER – In order to build a new shed, a portion of which is proposed to be in the 
front yard adjacent to London Drive, a variance from the requirement that sheds be 
placed only in the rear yard.  Zoning Ordinance Section 7.03 B 2 (a). 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01f



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT MAY 21, 2013 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEN AND AMANDA CRUM, 1643 ROCKFIELD – In order 
to split the existing parcel into two parcels, a variance to allow the existing house to 
be set back 8.29 feet from the proposed new side lot line.  The Zoning Ordinance 
requires the house to be at least 10 feet from the proposed new side lot line.  Zoning 
Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R1-C Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Bloomingdale 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: Bloomingdale, Clark, Eisenbacher, Krent 
No: Courtney, Kneale, Lambert 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JEFFREY AND KRISTA FALK, 4197 RAVENWOOD 
COURT – In order to enlarge the garage, a 3 foot variance to the required 40 foot 
front yard setback.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R1-B Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Elect Chair and Vice Chair 

 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Krent 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Allen Kneale Chair. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Glenn Clark Vice Chair. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT MAY 21, 2013 

3 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Allen Kneale, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 05 21 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 
 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - DRAFT MAY 22, 2013 

1 
 

Chair Saeger called the Animal Control Appeal Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on May 22, 
2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Patrick Carolan 
Jayne Saeger 
Steve Toth 
Gretchen Waters 
 
Absent: 
Al Petrulis 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Add Item 3 “Election of Officers”. 
 
 
3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
Motion by Carolan 
Second by Waters 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone Election of Officers to the regularly scheduled July 24, 2013 
Board meeting because a full Board is not present. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by Carolan 
Seconded by Waters 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the March 27, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
5. HEARING OF CASE - None 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01g



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - DRAFT MAY 22, 2013 

2 
 

 
6. OTHER BUSINESS – Study Session 

 
Mr. Evans summarized Board duties as enumerated in City Code Chapter 90 Animals.  
Ms. Dufrane made a brief presentation on the Open Meetings Act.  A brief discussion 
with questions and answers followed. 
 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Animal Control Appeals Board meeting ADJOURNED at 8:12 p.m. 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 _____ 
Jayne Saeger, Chair 
 
 
 
 
 _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\Animals\Animal Control Appeal Board\Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 05 22 Draft.doc 
 



stewartc
Text Box
O-05





stewartc
Text Box
O-06


	June 3, 2013 Agenda
	Memo
	Vision Statement & Goals
	Agenda: Return to 1st Page
	Explanation Booklet: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Jack Mannschreck from Big Beaver United Methodist Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Proclamation in Recognition of Pastor Jack Mannschreck’s 11 Years of Service at Big Beaver United Methodist Church (Introduced by:  Dane Slater, Mayor)
	C-2 Proclamation Presented to Sam Clay and Jo Rhodes Celebrating 25 Year Anniversary of Troy Medi-Go Plus (Introduced by:  Dane Slater, Mayor)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Planning Commission; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 No Closed Session

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – May 20, 2013

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	a) Proclamation in Recognition of Pastor Jack Mannschreck’s 11 Years of Service at Big Beaver United Methodist Church
	b) Proclamation Presented to Sam Clay and Jo Rhodes Celebrating 25 Year Anniversary of Troy Medi-Go Plus

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  US Communities Government Purchasing Alliance Program – Empire Today LLC
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Option to Renew and Extend – Custodial Supplies

	J-5 2013-14 SOCRRA Representative and Alternate Appointments
	J-6 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Beachview Estates
	J-7 Request for Acceptance of Permanent Easement from James Mark and Nicole J. Fleming
	J-8 Request for Acceptance of Four Permanent Easements from the Michael Agnetti Trust
	J-9 Request for Acceptance of a Permanent Easement from Ursula Danielle Richardson
	J-10 Edward Belczak v City of Troy

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):
	a) Proposed Ordinance Incorporating Recent Changes to State Fireworks Statute


	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – March 27, 2013
	b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final – April 16, 2013
	c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – April 16, 2013
	d) Planning Commission Special/Study-Final – April 23, 2013
	e) Planning Commission-Final – May 14, 2013
	f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft – May 21, 2013
	g) Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft – May 22, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted
	O-3 Letters of Appreciation:  None Submitted
	O-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	O-5 Notice of Hearing – DTE Electric Company – June 10, 2013
	O-6 Letter from Oakland County Parks Regarding “Get Outside and Play” Day

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1  No Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:
	Monday, June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, July 8, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, July 22, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Attachments.pdf
	20130603 Agenda - C-01  Proclamation Celebrating Pastor Jack Mannschreck.pdf
	20130603 Agenda - C-02  Proclamation Celebrating 25 Year Anniversary - MediGo Plus
	20130603 Agenda - J-04a SPR4 US Communities Govt Purch Alliance Program - Empire Today LLC
	20130603 Agenda - J-04b SPR3 Option to Renew and Extend - Custodial Supplies
	20130603 Agenda - J-05  2013-14 SOCRRA Representative and Alternate Appointments
	20130603 Agenda - J-06  Private Agreement - Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements - Beachview Estates - Project No 12.914.3
	20130603 Agenda - J-07  Acceptance of Easement James Mark and Nicole J Fleming Sidwell #88-20-23-200-060
	20130603 Agenda - J-08  Acceptance of Easements Michael Agnetti Trust - Sidwell #88-20-27-479-037 & 038
	20130603 Agenda - J-09  Acceptance of Easement Ursula Richardson - Sidwell #88-20-27-479-039
	20130603 Agenda - J-10  Edward Belczak v City of Troy
	20130603 Agenda - K-02a  Proposed Ordinance Incorporating Recent Changes to State Fireworks Statute
	20130603 Agenda - O-01a  Animal Control Appeal Board-Final - March 27, 2013
	20130603 Agenda - O-01b  Zoning Board of Appeals-Final - April 16, 2103
	20130603 Agenda - O-01c  Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft - April 16, 2013
	20130603 Agenda - O-01d  Planning Commission Special Study-Final - April 23, 2013
	20130603 Agenda - O-01e  Planning Commission-Final - May 14, 2013
	20130603 Agenda - O-01f  Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft - May 21, 2013
	20130603 Agenda - O-01g  Animal Control Appeal Board-Draft - May 22, 2013
	20130603 Agenda - O-05  Notice of Hearing for DTE Electric Company on June 10, 2013 - Case No. U-17251
	20130603 Agenda - O-06 Letter from Oakland County Parks re Get Outside and Play Day

	20130603 Agenda - J-02a City Council Minutes-Draft - May 20, 2013.pdf
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 The Second Grade Class From Costello Elementary Presented:  “Why Troy is a Great Community” (Introduced by:  Aileen Bittner, City Clerk)
	C-2 On Behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program For The Months of January and February 2013, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart Presented a Check in the Amount of $597 to Nancy Morrison, Executive Director, Troy Community...
	C-3 Proclamation Celebrating 75 Years for the Robert Allen Group and Appreciation for Donating Funds to Plant a Wildflower Garden at the Corner of Town Center and Civic Center Drives (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-4 Presentation by the Benevolent Association of AFSCME Local 574 (One of The Collective Bargaining Units in The City of Troy With Members Working in Parks, Water and Sewer, Streets and Drains, Fleet Maintenance and Engineering).  They Offer an Annua...
	C-5 MJR Troy Grand Digital Cinema 16 (Introduced by:  Mayor Slater)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Adoption of the 2013-14 Annual City Budget and 3-Year Budget

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments - None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Planning Commission; b) City Council Nominations – Liquor Advisory Committee, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 Request For Closed Session
	I-4 Budget Amendment No. 3 (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services)
	I-5 Approval of the Troy Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA) Proposed Fiscal Year 2013-14 Budget (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services)
	I-6 Approval of the Troy Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) Proposed Fiscal Year 2013-14 Budget (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services)
	I-7 Approval of the Troy Downtown Development Authority’s Proposed Fiscal Year 2013-14 Budget (Introduced by:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services)
	I-8 Special Assessment District Paving of Troywood (Introduced by:  Nino Licari, City Assessor)
	I-9 Approval of Easement and License Agreements with Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company (CN) for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer)
	I-10 Amendment to Chapter 20 and Proposed Water Connection Fees (Introduced by:  Tim Richnak, DPW Director)
	I-11 Proposed Agreement with Ice Lounge – 5903 John R (Introduced by:  Lori Bluhm, City Attorney)
	I-12 Publically Funded Health Insurance Contributions Act (Public Act 152 of 2011)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – May 13, 2013

	J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Second-Year Renewal Option – Concrete Pavement Repair
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-4 Three Oaks Mill and HMA Overlay
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-3 Aquatic Habitat Restoration Project

	J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Oakland Mall Outlot C

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted
	a) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Final – January 9, 2013
	b) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Final – March 13, 2013
	c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Draft – April 10, 2013
	d) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust-Draft – April 10, 2013
	e) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – April 23, 2013
	f) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees-Draft – May 8, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:  None Submitted
	O-3  Letters of Appreciation
	a) To Cathy Russ From Mike Auerbach, Gleaners Community Food Bank

	O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1  Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:




